

## **City of Milwaukee**

## **Meeting Minutes**

## LICENSES COMMITTEE

Tuesday, November 22, 2016	8:45 AM	Common Council Chambers, City Hall
Legis	slative Liaison, Jeffrey Osterman, joster@milwaukee.gov	286-2262,
	: 286-3456, Molly.Kuether@milwa	5
5	Staff Assistant, Molly Kuether, 286	S-2775
(	Chantia Lewis, and Ald. Khalif J. R	Rainey
Ald. Jose	G. Perez, Vice-Chair Ald. Milele A	A. Coggs, Ald.
	ALD. T. ANTHONY ZIELINSKI, CH	1AIR

### Special

The meeting convened at 9:12 AM

Present 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis, Rainey

**1.** <u>160636</u>

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

<u>Sponsors:</u> THE CHAIR

10 BEARCE, Mark D, Agent for "Kettle Range Meat Company LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Application - Beer and Wine Only for "Kettle Range Meat Company" at 5501 W State St. Indiviudal also present: Ald. Murphy stated he had no objections. Ald. Rainey moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

Agenda Only

LESCHKE, Dale E Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Application for "Leschke Salvage" at 1207 MONROE Av.

Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

02 ALHATO, Alaa, Agent for "Al's Wheels & Deals LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "Al's Wheels & Deals" at 4270 N 76th St. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

03 BURANABUNYUT, Nongluk, Agent for "Lazy Tiger Group LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Sidewalk Dining License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours From Opening 9 AM Sat-Sat and 10 AM Mon-Fri and Closing 2 AM Daily To Opening 10 AM Sun, 11 AM Sat and 3 PM Mon-Fri and Closing 9 PM Sun and 10 PM Mon-Sat for "Easy Tyger Restaurant" at 1230 E Brady St. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) 03 OLSON, Rusty K Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal and Transfer - Change of Location Applications for "Rockhaus" at 820 E Locust St. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) 03 STONE, Lorna K, Agent for "Pleasant Kafe, LLC", Class B Tavern License Transfer - Change of Hours From Opening 7 AM Daily To 6 AM Daily and From Closing 5 PM Sun-Mon, 10 PM Tues To Closing 11 PM Sun for "Pleasant Kafe" at 1600 N Jackson St. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) 04 BARBIAN, Lorie, Agent for "BUCA RESTAURANTS, INC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Loading Zone Permit Transfer - Change of Agent for "BUCA DI BEPPO" at 1233 N VAN BUREN St. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) 06 KAUR, Charnjit, Agent for "1301 Stark Inc", Food Dealer and Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Transfer – Change of Legal Entity Applications for "Stark Food" at 1301 W ATKINSON Av. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) 07 LUCKOW, Jeffrey C, Agent for "CASH REGISTER SERVICE CO, INC", Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Shareholder for "CASH REGISTER SERVICE COMPANY" at 4247 N 35TH St. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) 08 ABULAWI, Omar J, Agent for "Choice One Financial Services, LLC", Precious Metal and Gem Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours from Closing 5:30 PM Sun To Closing 6 PM Sun for "Choice One Financial Services, LLC" at 2000 W Forest Home Av. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) 08 HERNANDEZ-GASPAR, Monica, Agent for "La Caleta LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Transfer - Change of Shareholders for "La Caleta Restaurant & Bar" at 1801 S Muskego Av. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) 10 NUGENT, Kevin M, Agent for "Brewskis Sports Club LLC", Class B Tavern , Foo Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Shareholder for "Brewskis Sports Club" at 304 N 76th St. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) 12 NELSON, Kimberly A Precious Metal and Gem Dealer's and Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Applications and Transfer – Change of Location for "East Town Women's Shop" at 140 S 1ST St #102. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) 13 KRIMKE, Robyn B, Agent for "MARCIA'S SECOND TIME AROUND, INC". Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From Closing 5 PM Sat-Sun To 6 PM for "MARCIA'S SECOND TIME AROUND" at 5928 S 27TH St. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) 13 NANEZ PEREZ, Jesus E, Agent for "The FarmHouse Studio LLC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Transfers - Change of Hours From Closing 9 PM Daily to 12 AM Daily for "The FarmHouse Paint and Wine Studio" at 4507 S 6th St. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) 13 PETHKE, Todd A, Agent for "A PETHKE SERVICE, INC", Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours Sat From Opening 8 AM and Closing 1 PM To Opening 10 AM and Closing 3 PM for "A PETHKE SERVICE" at 4337 S Howell Av. Ald. Perez moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

#### **No** 0

Warning Letter BONK, John R, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) BOWMAN, Trevor L, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) CAMPOS, Julie L, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) ESTRADA, Steven, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) GLAZER, Christopher A, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) LEISENRING, Charles T, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) SOBELMAN, JR, David E, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) WARD, Cynthia L, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) WHITE, Andrea J, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) WICKHAM, Molly Z, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0) 03 KRAUSE, Donald R, Agent for "ACD PRODUCTION, INC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "ART BAR CAFE & GALLERY" at 722 E BURLEIGH St. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

# A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Motion be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Perez, Coggs, Lewis and Rainey

**No** 0

The meeting adjourned at 9:14 AM Molly Kuether Staff Assistant